Boone County Purchasing

Liz Palazzolo PEN 613 E. Ash, Room 109
Senior Buyer {1 € Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4392

Fax: (573) 886-4390

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
DATE: September 27, 2024
RE: Contract C000861 from Sole Source 177-123124SS for the purchase of the
DRACO Gas Delivery System for the Boone County Sheriff’s Office from J&N

Tactical

Attached for approval is award of contract C000861 from County Sole Source #177-123124SS.
The Sole Source Request Form 177-1231243SS is also included and requires Commission
approval and signature.

The Sole Source purchases a DRACO gas delivery system that will be installed on the Lenco
Bearcat armored vehicle for the Boone County Sheriff’s Office. The purchase also includes
training and supplies. Only J&N Tactical of South Haven, Minnesota sells its DRACO gas
delivery system that is manufactured for installation on the Lenco Bearcat armored vehicle; it has
unique performance features required by the Sheriff’s Office, specifically it remotely delivers up
to 8 chemical gas canisters and 2 noise-flash distraction devices which can be delivered from
inside the armored vehicle.

The single feasible source has been advertised in both the Missourian and the Columbia Tribune.
No other vendors have come forth to indicate that they are able to provide the subscription.

This is a one-time purchase that includes on-site training on use of the gas delivery system once
it’s installed.

Payments will be paid from the following department/account codes:
e 2501 - Sheriff Forfeiture — Department of Justice/91300 — Machinery & Equipment: $13.875.00
e 2502 - Sheriff Forfeiture — Department of Treasury/91300 — Machinery & Equipment: $13,875.00
/ip
Attachment: Sole Source Form 177-123124SS
cc: Captain Brian Leer

Leasa Quick
Contract File
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